KING'S LYNN CENTRE FOR THE
ARTS AND KING'S LYNN PLAYERS
REHERSAL ROOMS

Official list entry

Heritage Category: Listed Building

Grade: Il

List Entry Number: 1220487

Date first listed: 01-Dec-1951

Date of most recent amendment: 26-Jul-1993

List Entry Name: KING'S LYNN CENTRE FOR THE ARTS AND KING'S LYNN PLAYERS REHERSAL ROOMS

Statutory Address 1: KING'S LYNN CENTRE FOR THE ARTS AND KING'S LYNN PLAYERS REHERSAL ROOMS, KING

STREET

This List entry helps identify the building designated at this address for its special architectural or historic interest.

Unless the List entry states otherwise, it includes both the structure itself and any object or structure fixed to it

(whether inside or outside) as well as any object or structure within the curtilage of the building.

For these purposes, to be included within the curtilage of the building, the object or structure must have formed part

of the land since before 1st July 1948.

Understanding list entries (https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/understanding-list-entries/)

Corrections and minor amendments (https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/minor-amendments/)




Location

Statutory Address: KING'S LYNN CENTRE FOR THE ARTS AND KING'S LYNN PLAYERS REHERSAL ROOMS, KING

STREET

The building or site itself may lie within the boundary of more than one authority.
County: Norfolk

District: King's Lynn and West Norfolk (District Authority)

Parish: Non Civil Parish

National Grid Reference: TF 61570 20232

Details

KING'S LYNN

TF6120SE KING STREET 610-1/7/105 (West side) 01/12/51 King's Lynn Centre for the Arts and King's Lynn Players

Rehearsal Rooms (Formerly Listed as: KING STREET (West side) St George's Hall)
GVl

Formerly known as: Fermoy Centre KING STREET. Range of warehouses extending from the rear of St George's
Guildhall towards river. Gabled ranges attached as river bank receeded to west. East end c1420 on completion of
Guildhall, west end probably late C15. Much rebuilding since disguises age of western parts. Mainly brick with
pantiled roofs. 2 storeys. The eastern portion itself occupies 2 distinct builds, the east part with coursed ashlar to
ground floor of early C15, pierced by 3 large doorways. C16 brick above rapidly gives way to C18 and C20 brick to
first floor. 5 metal C20 leaded casements to first floor. Gabled roof. West of this is a later range almost entirely
rebuilt early C18 in English bond brickwork. C20 door to right under canvas awning. 2 storeys. Fenestration of C20
bottom-hung casements. Gabled roof continues. Rehearsal rooms continue same theme. One 3-light lap-glazed

ground-floor window, and a 5-light one above. Gabled roof continues.

Listing NGR: TF6157020232

Legacy



The contents of this record have been generated from a legacy data system.

Legacy System number: 384176

Legacy System: LBS

Legal

This building is listed under the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 as amended for its

special architectural or historic interest.

Map

This map is for quick reference purposes only and may not be to scale.
This copy shows the entry on 25-Sep-2024 at 08:18:07.
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